The following questions were submitted by ICSA Rep Greg Wilkinson. The answers are
approved by Chief Umpire Carrie Greene.

Posted: 4/22/22

Question 1:
For the purposes of implementing PR 25, when three or more teams have all raced each other in a
single round robin, how many times have the tied teams met?

Answer:
Once

Question 2:
When "total points scored when the tied teams met" is used according to PR 25(c), which
team wins the tie break?

Answer:
The team with the lowest point total when the tied teams met.

Question 3:
When a sailoff is used to break a tie but the result of the sail off is one or more ties, are points from
the sailoff used in calculating "total points when the tied teams met"?

Answer:
Yes

Question 4:
For the purposes of Sl 1.7, is a sailoff a "Round Robin"?

Answer:
No.

Question 5:
If a sailoff is used to break a tie based on the fact that the tie involves a qualifying place for a future
round and the 'future round' is not sailed/completed, does the original tie need to be rebroken?

Answer:
No. The teams are no longer tied after the application of the proper tie breaking methods, due to
the fact that a future round was scheduled and the tie involved qualification for that



round. Regardless of whether or not the 'future round' occurs, the tie no longer exists from that
point forward.



